DELAWARE STATE COLLEGE Charter and By-Laws



PART III DELAWARE STATE COLLEGE

CHAPTER 65. ORGANIZATION, ADMINISTRATION, AND FUNCTIONS

500.

6501. Corporate status, and membership.

6502. Purpose and object.

6503. Powers.

6504. Board of Trustees; composition, appointment, qualifications, term and vacancies.

6506. Powers of Board; meetings, quorum and by-laws.

6506. Faculty: powers.

6507. Donations; misnomer.

6508. Annual Payment from State Treasurer.

6509. Use of annual payments.

6510. Treasurer's bond.

6511. Summer school for teachers.

6512. Scholarships.

§ 6501. Corporate status, and membership

(a) Delaware State College, hereafter in this part referred to as "the College", is and shall be a corporation.

(b) The members of the Board of Trustees of the College shall constitute the membership of the corporation.

History and Source of Law

Derivations

46 Del.Lawa, Ch. 202, § 2. Code 1935, § 2794. Code 1915, § 2350. 20 Del.Lawa, Ch. 130. 19 Del.Lawa, Ch. 635. 19 Del.Lawa, Ch. 119, § 2.

Revision Note:

Section is based on first part of section 2704 of Coste 1935. For remainder of such section 2704, see section 6503 of this title.

1947 Amendment:

46 Del Laws, Ch. 202, § 2, anoughed Chapter 73 of Code 1935 by changing mane of "State College for Colored Students" to "Delaware State College".

§ 6502. Purpose and object

The purpose and object of the College shall be to impart instruction in agriculture, the mechanic arts, the English language, the various branches of mathematical, physical, natural and economic science, with special reference to their application in the industries of life, and to the facilities for such making tag, in order to promote the interial and production of the industrial placement in the several pursuits and professions in the lat other a sentile and classical studies may be taught, and a normal school for the preparation of teachers may be connected with the College under such rules and regulations as the Torstees may adopt.

History and Source of Law

Derivations

Code 1908 4 2705 C to 1973 4 2351 19 Dollars Ch. 110 4 3

\$ 6503. Powers

The College shall have all the powers and franchises incident to a corporation, including the power to take and hold real and personal estate by deed, devise, bequest, gift, grant, or otherwise, and the same to alien, sell, transfer and dispose of as occasion may require, and the proceeds thereof to reinvest in other property, funds or securities the benefit of the College, and in accordance with the spirit and purpose of its charter.

History and Source of Law

Darivations

46 Del Laws (the 202, § 2, tasks 1935, § 2704, Costo 1915, § 2330, 26 Decklaws, Ch. 190, B. Del Laws, Ch. 410, § 2, 19 Del Laws, Ch. 410, § 2,

Revision Nate:

Section to based on how part of metion 2791 of Code (art). For remainder of such section 2704, we section 1501 of this title

1947 Amendment:

46 hel Laws, Ch 202, § 2, amended Chapter 73 of Code 1935 by changing name of "State College for Colored Statemas" to "Delaware State Callege".

§ 6504. Board of Trustees; composition, appointment, qualifications, term and vacancies

- (a) The Board of Trustees of the College shall consist of aix members.
- (b) Each trustee shall be appointed and commissioned by the Governor for a term of six years to begin upon the expiration of the term of the trustee whom he is to succeed.
- (c) The trustees shall be respectable and well qualified persons. Two trustees shall be appointed from each county.
- (d) All vacancies on the Board shall be filled by the Governor for the unexpired term.

History and Source of Law

Derivation:

th her Laws, Ch. 202, § 2. 45 fet Laws, Ch. 201, § 1. Under Philo, § 2700. Code 1000, § 2700. In the Laws, Ch. 435. In Dat Laws, Ch. 410, § 1.

Revision Note:

Precisions of section 2724 of Code 1935, as assumed to perform the 201, it relating to apparetment of trusteefor staggered forms of from 1 to 6 years, were amilted as executed.

1947 Amendment:

46 Deckaws, Ch. 202, \$ 2, nomined, a support 75 of Posts 1935 by changing mans of 1953- Valley for Polaries' Someon's to 15 haven State College".

1945 Amundment:

45 feethers on 201, f 1, amended section 2787 of Code 1935 by authorizing Georgian, in June 1945, to appoint frustees for suggested terms of from 1 to 6 years and thereafter for terms of 6 years, instead of for 4 year terms or tuffi appointment of an expecta-

§ 6505. Powers of Board; meetings, quorum and by-laws

The Board of Trustees shall have the superintendence of the College, with power to appoint and remove the faculty and other officers and agents of the College and of its own body; to fill vacancies and to make by laws as well for the government of the College as its own government; and to conduct all the concerns of the institution. Four members of the Board shall constitute a quorum, and meetings of the Board shall be held as the by-laws may prescribe. The by-laws shall not conflict with the Constitution or laws of the United States or of this State.

History and Source of Law

Derivation:

Code 1915, \$ 2700. Code 1915, \$ 2352.

19 Dellaws, Ch. 222.

Notes of Decisions.

t. Jurisdiction

Where complaint charged that trustees of a state college were attempting to deprive plaintiff of right to hold office as president of the college and there was no diversity of citizenship and the college was a state agency Pederal District Court was willown jurisdiction and matter to distribes would be granted Chapman v. Trustees of Delaware State College, D.C., 101 P.Supp. 441 (1951).

§ 6506. Faculty; powers

The faculty of the College, composed of the teachers whom the trustees shall employ, one of whom shall be President of the College and ex officio a member of the Board of Trustees, shall have the care, government and instruction of the students, subject, however, to the

674

by laws. They shall have authority, with the approbation of the Board, to confer degrees and grant diplomas.

History and Source of Law

Derivations

Cale 1985, § 2797, Code 1915, § 2353 19 Del,Laws, Ch. 119, § &

4 6507. Donations; misnomer

Devises, bequests, grants and gifts to the College shall not be avoided by any misnomer, if the description can be understood with reasonable certainty.

History and Source of Law

Derivation:

Code 1935, § 2705. Code 1915, § 2354. 19 Del.fawa, Ch. 110, § 6.

§ 6508. Annual Payment from State Treasurer

The State Treasurer shall pay annually to the Treasurer of the College, twenty per cent or one-lifth part of the sum of money which he shall receive annually by virtue of an Act of Congress, entitled "An Act to Apply a Portion of the Proceeds of the Public Lands to the more Complete Endowment and Support of the Colleges for the Benefit of Agriculture and the Mechanic Arts, Established under the Provisions of an Act of Congress, approved July 2, 1862", being the Act of August 30, 1890, chapter 841, 26 Stat, 417.1

47 U.S.C.A. IS 321 326 and 328.

History and Source of Law

Derivation:

48 Intlaws, Ch. 202, § 2. Code 1936, § 2768. Code 1945, § 2355. In DelLaws, Ch. 119, § 8.

1947 Amendment:

46 1selfanes, Ch. 202, 4.2, amended chapter 73 of Code 1925 by changing name of "State College" for Colored Students" to "Delaware State College".

§ 6509. Use of annual payments

The monies received by the College as provided in section 6508 of this title shall be used by the College for the support and maintenance of the College.

History and Source of Law

Derivations

Code 1805, § 2800. Code 1915, § 2356, 10 Del.Laws, Ch. 110, § 9.

Ravisian Note:

Section is based on first part of section 2500 of tade 1005. For continder of such section 2800, see section 0510 of this title.

§ 6510. Treasurer's bond

The Treasurer of the College, before receiving any money from the State Treasurer, shall give bond with good and sufficient security to the State in the sum of \$10,000, conditioned for the faithful application of all the monies received. The bond shall be approved by the trustees and shall be deposited in the office of the Secretary of State.

History and Source of Law

Derlyations

Gade Hors, § 2800. Code 1915, § 2006. 19 Tel-Laws, Ch. 110, § 9.

Revision Note:

Section is based on last part of section 2800 of Code 1805. For remainder of such section 2500, see section 6500 of this title.

§ 6511. Summer school for teachers

The College shall maintain at the College, for a period of not less than six weeks during the summer of each year, a school for teachers in which shall be given courses in pedagogy and such other subjects as will give increased efficiency to those who are now teaching or wish to prepare to teach in the free public schools of this State. The courses given in the school shall be arranged by the State Board of Education. All persons who are now teaching of who will give satisfactory assurance to the State Board that they intend to teach in the free public schools of this State, shall be admitted into the school, provided their applications are approved by the State Board. Tuition shall be free to all Delaware teachers.

History and Source of Law

Darivailer:

46 Del Laws, Ch. 202, § 2. Code 1935, § 2801. 22 Del Laws, Ch. 170, § 1.

1947 Amendment:

empter 73 of Code ESG by changing usine of "State College for College State College for College".

§ 6512. Scholarships

- (a) The General Assembly shall at each biennial session appropriate \$30,000, of which \$15,000 shall be paid annually, to the College for the purpose of establishing scholarships at the College.
- (b) The minimum number of scholarships to be awarded in each year shall be 30.
- (c) A committee to award such scholarships shall be selected by the Board of Trustees of the College. The committee shall be appointed by the Board for such term or terms as the Board deems advisable.
 - (d) The committee shall immediately upon making recommenda-

tions for scholarships report the same to the Board of Trustees of the College.

(e) The State Treasurer shall pay to the College the sum of \$15,000 in each year mion warrants signed by the President of the College and the Secretary of its Board of Trustees.

History and Source of Law

Derivation of the profession of the College shall be to the Department of the Design of the Parity of the Laboration in the Laboration, in order to promote the liberal and procedural statutes of the Laboration in the Several parature and professions of teachers may be communicated with the Design under such rules and regulations on the Trustant May adopt.

TIT. Distance :-

The College chall more all the powers and franchises leading to a communities, including the power to take and nois rear, and powers at action by does, and the take and college and the relation, poll, trusted and dispose of an observation other property, those or securities for the beauty of the College, and in accordance with the opinion of the College, and in accordance with

TV. Hesbury of Posts of Toursess

- at eleven sembers. In whitton to such eleven suchers, the Provident of the College and the Governor of the State of Delegen and the Governor of the State of Delegen and the Covernor of the State of Delegen and the Covernor of the State of Delegen and the State of Delegen and the seconficient members,
 - for torus at all same among two such trustees until restorate and country of the State.

BY-LAWS DELAWARE STATE COLLEGE DOVER, DELAWARE

- I. Name: The name of this organization is Delaware State College
- II. Purpose and object:

The purpose and object of the College shall be to impart instruction in agriculture, the mechanic arts, the English language, the various branches of mathematical, physical, natural and economic science, with special reference to their application in the industries of life, and to the facilities for such instruction, in order to promote the liberal and practical education of the industrial classes in the several pursuits and professions in life, but other scientific and classical studies may be taught, and a normal school for the preparation of teachers may be connected with the College under such rules and regulations as the Trustees may adopt.

III. Powers:

The College shall have all the powers and franchises incident to a corporation, including the power to take and hold real and personal estate by deed, devise, bequest, gift, grant, or otherwise, and the same to alien, sell, transfer and dispose of as occasion may require, and the proceeds thereof to reinvest in other property, funds or securities for the benefit of the College, and in accordance with the spirit and purpose of its charter.

IV. Members of Board of Trustees

- A. The Board of Trustees of the College shall consist of eleven members. In addition to such eleven members, the President of the College and the Governor of the State of Delaware shall be ex-officio members.
- B. (1) Six trustees shall be appointed by the Governor for terms of six years each; two such trustees shall reside in each county of the State.

- (2) Five trustees shall be elected by the members of the Board of Trustees for terms of six years each; at least one such trustee shall reside in each county in the State.
- (3) The Governor shall fill any vacancies which occur as to appointments made by the Governor, and the Board shall fill any vacancies which shall occur as to members elected by the Board. All vacancies occurring for reasons other than the expiration of the term shall be filled for the unexpired term.
- 'C. "The term of office of those members of the Board of Trustees appointed by the Governor shall expire as stated in the commission issued to such member by the Governor.

The term of office of those members elected to the Board of Trustees shall begin on September 1 in the year of election and terminate on September 1, six years later, except as to such members elected for a specified term of shorter duration as reflected in the minutes of the Board of Trustees.

- V. Powers, Organization and Officers of Board of Trustees:
 - A. The Board of Trustees shall have the superintendence of the College, with power to appoint and remove the faculty and other officers and agents of the College and of its own body; to fill vacancies and to make by-laws as well for the government of the College as its own government; and to conduct all the concerns of the institution.
 - B. The first meeting of the Board of Trustees in each school year (September meeting) shall be designated as the organizational meeting; and officers of the Board shall be elected at such meeting.
 - C. The officers of the Board of Trustees shall consist of a President, a Vice President, and a Secretary whose terms of such offices shall be for one year.
 - D. The President of the Board of Trustees shall appoint an Executive Committee and such other committees as he may consider necessary from time to time. The Executive Committee is authorized to act on behalf of the entire Board when a majority of the Executive Committee deems such action necessary for the welfare

of the College between meetings of the entire Board and shall report its actions to the entire Board at the next meeting thereof.

VI. Meetings of the Board of Trustees:

- A. The Board of Trustees shall meet once each month from September to June, inclusive; and at such other times as the President of the Board shall designate. Special meetings shall also be called at the written request of a majority of all the appointed and elected members.
- B. Six of the appointed and elected members of the Board of Trustees shall constitute a quorum.
- C. The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be governed by the accepted rules of parliamentary procedure whenever they are applicable, and, in which they are not inconsistent with the legally constituted charter of the College.
- VII. President of the College: Appointment of and Powers

The President of the College shall be appointed by the Board of Trustees, and shall serve as the chief executive of the College.

VIII. Faculty: Appointment of and Powers

The faculty of the College, composed of the teachers whom the trustees shall employ, one of whom shall be President of the College and ex-officio a member of the Board of Trustees, shall have the care, government and instruction of the students, subject, however, to the By-Laws. They shall have authority, with the approbation of the Board, to confer degrees and grant diplomas.

IX. Amendments to By-Laws

Such amendments as are not inconsistent with the Laws or Constitution of the State of Delaware may be made to these By-Laws by vote of a majority of the appointed and elected members of the Board of Trustees; provided, however, that written notice of such proposed amendment is sent to each Trustee at least fifteen(15) days prior to any Board meeting at which such proposed admendment is to be considered.

DELAWARE STATE COLLEGE Dover, Delaware

STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Executive Committee

Finance Committee

Buildings and Grounds Committee

Educational Policy and Scholarship Committee

Endowment and Private Gifts Committee

Trustee-Faculty Relations and Welfare Committee